
UNITED STATES
ENVIRONMENTAI- PROTECTION AGENCY

REGION IX

FILED

l C':f. 31 P.'112: 35

In the matter of:

ADMIRAL TRANSPORTATION

EPA Identification No.
CAD982011199

Re~pontknt.

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

U.S. EPA Docket No.:
RCRA-09-2008- 00 0 L

CONSENT AGREEMENT
AND
FINAL ORDER
rURSUANTTO
40 C.F.R. SECTIONS 22.13
AND 22.18

A. PRELIMINARy STATEMENT

1. This is a civil administrative enforccmclIl action instituted PU~uallt to S«tion
3008(a)(l) of the Reoource COllscrvaliOfl artd Rewvery Act ("ReRA") as
amended, 42 U.s.c. § 6928(a)(I), and the Consolidated Rules of Practice
Governing the Administrative Assessment nfeivil Penalties and the Revocation
n'ennination or Suspension of Permits. 40 C.F.R. Pan 22, as revised by 64 Fed.
Reg. 141 (July 23, 1999). Complainant is the United Stales Environmental
Protet:tion Agency. Region lX ("EPA"). Respondent is Admiral Transponalion
("Admiral~or "Respondenf').

2. Admiral speo:;ializes in the transportation and warehousing of general commodities
(including hazardous materials). Admiral's facility (the ~Facility") is located at
300 N. Baldwin Park Boulevard, City oflndustry, CA 91746. In the course of
operations at the Facility, Admiral generates and stores hazardous wastes in
COlIfICCtion with its Il"llIl'>portation and warehousing activities. The Facility's EPA
ID number is CAD98201 I 199.

3. This Conscnt Agreement and Final Order (''CAFO'), pursuant to 40 C.F.R. §
22.13(b), simultaneously commences and col1Cludes this proceeding, wllerein
EPA alleges that Admiral failed to comply with the following requirements of
Title 22 oftJ>e California Code of Regulations ("22 C.C.R.'):



a. 22 C.C.R. § 66270.1' (.lee also 40 C.F.R. § 270.1) (storage ofh=rrdous
waste without a permit);

b. 22 C.C.R. § 66265.173(a) (.lee also 40 C.F.R. § 265. 173(a») (failure to close
containers of hazardous waste);

e. 22 C.C.R. § 66262.41(b)1 (.lee also 40 C.F.R, § 262.41 (a) (fallure to submil
biennial reports)

d. 22 C.C.R. § 66265.31 (see also 40C.F.R. § 265.31) (failure to maintain the
faei lity in such a manner as to millimize lhe possihilily of a release);

e. 22 C.C.R. § 66262.II J (ue also 40 C.F.R. § 262.11) (failure to make a
ha7..ardous waste determination);

f. 22 C.C.R. § 66265.174 (.lee also 40 C.F.R. § 265.174) (failure to perform
weekly inspeclions of hazardous waste storage areas);

g. 22 C.C.R. § 66265.16 (ue also 40 C.F.R. § 265.16) (failure to comply with
hazardous waste training requirements); and.

h. 22 C.c.R. § 66262.12(e) (see also 40 CF.R. § 262.12) and § 66262.20' (see
also 40 C.FK § 262.20) (provision of ha7..ardous wllSle 10 a disposal facility
without an Identification Number and failure 10 prepare a manifest when
disposing of hazardous ""1151e).

1llese are each violations of Section 3001 el seq. ofRCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6921 el

seq. and state regulations adopted pursuant to lhe approved California hazardous
wasle management program. In addilion. EPA alleges that Admiral failed 10

comply with Section 3007(a) ofRCRA, which requires a gertemtor of hazardous
wastes to respond to an EPA request for information about such wastes.

13, JURISDICTION

I Revisions to the authorized version of 22 CCR. § 66270, t do not affecl the alleged
violalions ...1 forth he",ill.

122 eCR. § 66262.41(h) was formerly, in the all1horized version of the California
[IfOgfllm. 22 C.CR. § 66262.41 (a). Revisions to the authorized version of this provision do not
affecl the alleged violation. set fonh herein.

'Revisioll' 10 the authorized version of22 eCR. § 66262.11 do not affect the alleged
violations set forth hCf(;in.

4 Revisions 10 the authori7~ version of22 C.CR. § 66262.20 do not affect the alleged
vi<>huions set forth I...:.-.:in.
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4. On August I, 1992, the State ofCaJifornia received authorization to administer
the hazardous waste mllllllgemem program in lieu of the federal program pursuant
to Section 3006 of RCRA, 42 U.S.c. § 6926. and 40 C.f.R. Part 271. This
authori7-<ltion was updated on September 26, 2001 (see 66 Fed. Reg. 49118.
September 26. 2001). The authorized progrnm is established pursuant to the
llazardous Waste Control Law, Chapter 6.5 of Division 20 of the California
Health and Safety Code ("H&SC"), and the regulations promulgated thereunder at
Title 22. Division 4.5 of the California Code of Regulations. 22 C.C.R. §§ 66001
el seq. The State of Cal ifomia has been authorized for all the regulations
referenced in tltis CAFO.

5. Respondent is a ''person~ as defined in 22 C.C.R. § 66260.10' (see also 40 C.F.R.
§ 260.10).

6. Respondent is the "operator" ofa facility as defined in 22 C.C.R. § 66260.10 (see
also 40 C.F.R. § 260.(0).

7. Respondent is the "oWlter" of a facility lIS defined in 22 C.C.R. § 66260.10 (.tee
also 40 C.f.R. § 260.10).

8. Respondent is a "generator'" of hazardous waste as defined in 22 C.C.R. §
66260.10 (see also 40 C.F.R. § 260.(0).

9. Respondent gencrntc:s and stOTe'< materials that are "wa~tes" as defined in 22
C.C.R. §§ 66260.10 and 66261.i' (see also 40 C.F.R. §§ 260.10 and 261.2).

10. At the Facility, Respondentgcnerntes hll7.ardous waste as defined by California
H&SC Section 25117, 22 C.C.R. §§ 66260.10 and 66261,37 (see a/so S~tion
1004(5) ofRCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6903(5); 40 C.F.R. §§ 260.10 and 261.3).1 This
hazardous waste includes. but is oot limited to. flanunable solvents (DOOI), epoxy

, Revisions made 10 tile authorized version of22 C.C,R § 66260.10 do not affect lhe
alleged viola1ions \let forth ~in .

• Revisions made to the authorized version of22 C.C.R. § 66261.2 do not affect the
alleged violations set forth herein.

, Revisions to the authorized versions ofH&SC § 25117 and 22 C.c.R. § 66261.3 do IlOt
affect the alleged violations set forth herein.

• The definition of "hazardous wltSte" contained in the California statute and regulations
is broadet in scope than the definition contained in RCM and the federal regulations. Those
hazardous wastes regulated under California law, butllOt regulated under federal law, are known
as "California wastes~ and the ponions of the California statute and regulations governing
California wastes were lKlI. included in the provisions authorized under RCRA. Thus. EPA
enforces California's authorized program 00\ does not enforce those aspects of tile California
program relating solely to California wastes.
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curing agents (DOO2), stromium chromate (DOO7). pllenolic resin (U 188). lead
(DOO8). mercury (0009). ALkllen 77 (0002). phthlo blue (DOOI), resin oolutions
(DOOI), and corrosive materials (DOO2).

IL. On April 14,2006, EPA conducted II RCRA compliance evaluation inspe<:tion
{"CEn at the Facility. Based upon the findings made during the CE1, and
additional information obtained subsequent to the CEI, EPA determined that
Respondent has violated California H&SC §§ 25100 el seq, and the regulations
adopted pursuant thereto, as approved and authori7.cd by the United States.

12. Section 3006 ofRCRA, 42 V.S.c. § 6926, provides, inler alia, that authorized
state hazardous waste programs are carried out lUlder Subtitle C of RCRA.
Therefore, a violation of any requirement of law under an authorized state
hazardOllS waste program is a violation ofa requirement ofSubtitle C ofRCRA.

13. A violation of California's authorized hazardous waste program, found at H&SC
§§ 25100 el seq., constitutes a violation ofSublitle C of RCRA and, tllerefore. a
person who violates California's authorized hazardous waste program is subject to
the powers vested in the EPA Administmlor by Section 3008 of RCRA. 42 U.S.C.
§ 6928.

14. Section 3008 of RCRA, 42 U.S.c. § 6928. authori7.eS the EPA Administrator to
issue orders requiring compliance immediately or "ithin a specified time for
violation of any requiremem of Subtitle C ofRCRA, Section 3001 ofRCRA el

seq., 42 U.S.C. § 6921. el seq.

15. The Administrator has delegated the authority under Section 3008 ofRCRA, 42
U.S.c. § 6928, to the EPA Regional Administrator for Region LX, who has
redelcgated this authority to the Director of the Waste Management Division.

C. ALLEGED VIOlAnONS

COUNT 1

Stonge <:If HaZllroous Waste without a Penuit <:If Interim Status

16. Paragraphs 1 through 15 ab<Jve are incorporated herein by this reference as if they
were SCI forth here in their entirety.

17. 22 C.C.R. § 66262.349 (see also 40 C.F.R. § 262.34) allows generators of
ba1.ardOUS Wll'ite to accumulate hazardous waste on-site for certain specified time
periods without a permit or interim status as long as they comply with specified
waste management practices, including the labeling ofhazardous waste
containers. Gencrators who do not compLy with the waste management

• Revisions to the llUtl>oriW;! version of 22 C.C.R, § 66262.34 do nOl affect the alleged
violatioos set ronh herein.
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requirements must either be eligible for interim status or obtain a permit in ordeT
to store hazardous waste at the facility PllISuant to 22 C.C.R. § 66270.1 (see also
40 C.F.R. § 270.1).

18. In order to be eligible to accumulate hazardous waste widlout a permit or interim
status for less than 90 days.. gcnerators of hazardous waste must, amollg other
requirements,:

a. mark containers ofhazardollS waste with the date tbey start accumulating
lla7.ardous waste in each container, PlIISuant to 22 C.C.R. § 66262.34(fXI)
(see also 40 C.F.R. § 262.34(aX2», and

b. mark each container of hazardous waste clearly with the words ~lIazardous

Waste,~ with information about the composition and physical state of the
wastes, with statements that call attention to the particular hazardous
properties of tile wastes. and with the name and addn"ss of the pe''S()f1
producing the wastes, PllISl1aI\t to 22 C.C.R. § 66262-34(f)(3) (see also 40
C.F.R. § 262.34).

19. At the time of the CEI, Respondent accumulated nwnerous containel"S of
hazardous waste widlout marking the start date ofaccwnulation oflbe hll7.ardollS
waste, the words ~Hazardous Waste,~ information about the composition and
physical state of the wastes, statements about the particular hazardous propenies
of the wastes, or the name and address of the person producing the wastes.
Respor>dent thus failed to comply with at least two oftbe conditions for being
able to accumulate hazardous waste for less than 90 days without a permit or
interim status.

20. At the time ofthc CEI, Respondent was not eligible for interim status under
RCRA, nor was Respondent in possession of 3 pennit to store and dispose of
hazardous waste.

21. lherefore, EPA alleges that Admiral has violated 22 C.C.R. § 66270.1 (see also
40 C.F.R. § 270.\). and RCRA.

COUNT II

Failure to Close Containers of Ila7.ardous Wasle

22. Paragmphs I through 21 above are incorporated herein by this reference as if they
were set forth here in their entirety.

23. 22 C.C.R. § 66265.173(3) (see also 40 C.f.R. § 265.173(a» requires generatol"S of
hazardous waste who store such waste on-site to ensure that the waste is placed in
closed containers, except when adding or removing waste.
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24. At the time of the CEI, two colltainers of hazardous waste stored at th<" Facility
"'ere not dosed. Admiral "'"ilS not adding or removing Walltes fmm the containers
at this time.

25. 11Ierefore. EPA alleges that Admiral has violated 22 C.C.R. § 265.173(3) ($1'1'

also 40 C.F.R. § 265.173(a», and RCRA.

COUNT III

Failu~ to Submit a Biennial Report

26. Paragraplls I through 25 above are incorporated herein by this reference as iftllcy
were sel forth here in their entirety.

27. 22 C-C-R. § 66262.4I(b),IO ($1'1' abo 40 C.F.R. § 262.41(a», n..-quires large
quantity generators who ship hazardous ....-asle off-site to a treatment, storage or
disposal facility to prepare and submit a Biennial Report by March I ofeach
even-numbered year. 1be Report must cover gcnerotor activities during the
previous calendar year.

28. Respondenl shipped hazardous waste off-site for treatment, storage or disposal
during 3t JellS! part ofthe ealelKlar years 2003 and 2005. lbc amounts of
hazardous waste generated by Respondent during the ealelKlar years 2003 and
2005 exceeded the 1000 kilograms of hazardous waste peT month threshold for
small quantity generators and RespolKlent was thus required to comply with the
Biennial Report requirements.

29. Respondent did not tile a Biennial Report for waste it generated and shipped ofT·
site for disposal in 2{)(}3 or 2005.

30. Therefore, EPA alleges that the RespolKlent has violated 22 C.C.R. § 66262.41(b)
(see also 40 C.F.R. §262.41(a») and RCRA.

COUNIIV

Failure to Mainlain the Fa('ility in Su('b a Manner as to Prevent Re.lease!l

31. Paragraphs I through 30 above are incorporated herein by this reference as if they
were set forth here in their entirety.

32. Pursuant 10 22 C-C.R. § 66265.31, ha7.ardous waste generators who store
hw.ardous waste must operate the facility in such a manner so as to minimize the
possibility of3 release of hazardous waste fmm or al the facility_

'0 Revisions to lIIe authorized version of22 C.C.R. § 66262.41(b) do oot affect the
alleged violatiom s-et forth herein.
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33. Al the lime of tm" CEI, tm"re were leaking containers and spills of hazardous
waste in multiple parts of the Facility, including buildings 2 and 3.

34. Therefore, EPA alleges that Admiral violaled 22 C.C.R. § 66265.31 (.\"to;- 0/$0 40
C.F.R. § 265.31). and RCRA.

COUNTY

Failure 10 Make a Waste Determination

35. Paragraphs I through 34 above are inoorporaled hen:in by this refe",nee as if they
were set forth here in their entirety.

36. 22 C.CR. § 66262.11 11
($U 0/$0 40 C.F.R. § 262.11) requires a person who

generates a waste to determine if the wasle is a hazardous waste using certain
specified melhods for conducting such a detenninalion.

37. At the time oftm" CEI, Admiral was keeping abandoned, flammable materials in
its storage areas in containers that lacked waste identification numbers, and
Admiral had not determined the hazardous nature ofthcse wastes.

38. Admiral disposed of spent metal halide lamps as non-hazardous waste, without
having dclennined the hazardous nature of these wastes.

39. Both lbe abandoned. flammable materials in the Facility's slo...-"ge~ (waste
code IJOOI) and the spenl melal halide lamps (waste code D008IDOO9) are
hazardous wastes as defined by California H&SC Section 25117, 22 C.C.R. §§
66260.10 and 66261.3 (s.... also Seclion l004(5) ofRCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6903(5);
40 C.F.R. §§ 260.10 and 261.3).

40. l1Icrefore, EPA allcgc.~ that Admiral has violated 22 C.C.R. § 66262.11 (see 01$0

40 C.F.R. § 262.11). and RCRA.

COUNTYI

Failure to Perform W«kly Inspedions

41. Paragraphs I through 40 above are incorporated herein by this reference as if they
were set forth here in their enlirely.

42. Pursll3lltlO 22 C.C.R. § 66265.174, hazardous waste generators who store
hazardous waste must condoct weekly inspections oflbei. facilily'S hazardous
waste stomge areas (s..e also 40 C.F.R. § 265.174).

II Revisions to lhe authori:u:d version of22 C.C.R. § 66262.11 do IlOI afTccllhe alleged
violations s<:1 forth hcn:in.
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43. At the lime of the CEI. no we..,ldy inspections were being conducted at any oflhe
Facility's hazardous wasle storage areas.

44. Therefore, EPA alleges thai Admiral violated 22 C.C.R. § 66265.174 (see (1/.10 40
C.F.R. § 265.174), and RCRA.

COUNT Vll

failure to Comply With Iial-llrdous Waste Tnlining Requirements

45. Paragraphs I through 44 above are incorporated herein by this reference as if they
were SCi forth here in their entirety.

46. Pursuant to 22 C.CR. § 66265.16, hazardous wasle generators who store
ha:mrdous wastc must properly train employees who handle hv.ardous waste and
provide annual refresher training to the facility's personnel in clw'ge of hazardous
waste (see also 40 C.F.R. § 265.16).

47. At the time of the CEI. no training TCi:ords had been maintained for any
employees al the Facilily and 00 annual refresher training had been provided to
the Facility's representative in charge ofhazardous waste.

48. Therefore, EPA alleges that Admiral violated 22 C.C.R. § 66265.16 (see a/so 40
C.F.R. § 265.16), and RCRA.

COUNT VlIl

Failun to Dispose o(Wule I'ropnly

49. Paragraphs I through 48 above are inoorporated herein by this refcrence as if they
were set forth here in their entirety.

50. Pursuant to 22 C.c.R. § 66262.12 (see also 40 C.F.R. § 262.12), generntors must
001 oITer hazardous waste to transporters or disposal facilities thai have nol
received an Identification Nunlber.

51. Pursuant 10 22 C.C.R. § 66262.20 (see also 40 C.F.R. § 262.20), generators must
prepare a manifest for any hazardous wasle transported or offered for oITsite
treatment. slOrage. or disposal.

52. Admiral disposed of spent metal halidc lamps by offering these "'"ilstes to ofTsite
disposal facilities without anldentifie31ion Number.

53. Admiral did not prepare a manifest for spent metal halide lamps before disposing
of these wastes offsilc.
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54. Therefore, EPA alleges that Admiral violated 22 C.C.R. § 66262.12 (s.... also 40
C.F.R. § 262.\ 2),22 C.C.R. § 66262.20 (s..e also 40 C.F.R. § 262.20). and
RCRA.

COUNT IX

Failure 10 Adequalely Resp<Jnd 10 ll. Requesl for loformalion

55. Paragraphs I lhrough 54 above are incorporatcd herein by this reference as if they
were set forth here in their entirety.

56. Pursuant to Section 3007(a) of ReRA, any person who gCllCratcs or stores
ha:r.arrlous wastes shall, upon request ofany officer or employee of EPA, furnish
infonnation relating to such wastes.

57. Admiral did not provide the following information in response to multiple letters
that EPA sent to Admiral:

a. EPA accumulation start datI'S for the wastes stored in Buildings 2, 3, and 4;

b. An inventory ofoutdated products (with corresponding dates); and,

c. EPA waste codes for a nwnbcr of the hauu"dous wastes located a1 the Facility.

58. Therefore, EPA alleges that Admiral violated Section 3007(a) ofRCRA.

D. TERMS OF SETILEMENT

59. Respondent Admiral consents to the assessment ofa civil penalty ofFlFTEEN
THOUSAND DOLLARS ($15,000.00) in full satisfaction ofall claims for civil
penalties for the violations alleged in Section C of this CAFO. Respondent
Admiral must pay the civil penalty in accordance with the following schedule:

Deadline to Submit Paymenl

No later than SIX MONTIlS ..ncr the dTectivc dale of this CAFO
No later than TWELVE MONniS after the effective date of this CAFO

AmaUniof
J' m..m
$7500.00
$7500.00

60. The aforesaid settlement amoWlI was based upon EPA's considcration oflhc
statutory facton; of the seriousness of Admiral's violations and any goOO faith
effons by Admiral to comply with all applicable requirements as provided in
RCRA Section 3008(a)(3), 42 U.s.C. § 6928(a)(3), and in accordance with the
applicable provisions of the "June 2003 RCRA Civil Penalty I'olicy." Section
3008(g) ofRCRA. 42 U.S.C. § 6928(g), as adjusted by the Debt Collection
Improvement Act of 1996, $et' 61 Fed. Reg. 69360 (Dec. 3 I, 1996) and 69 Fed.
Reg. 7121 (Feb. 13,2004), authorizes a civil penalty of up to TWENTY-SEVEN
TI-IOUSAND, FIVE 1ruNDRED DOLLARS ($27,500) per day for violations of
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Subtitle C ofRCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6921 et seq., occurring on or after January 31.
1997 but before March 16,2004, and a civil penalty of up to TlURTY -TWO
THOUSAND, FIVE IIUNDRED DOLLARS ($32.500) per day for violations of
Subtitle C ofRCRA. 42 U.S.c. § 6921 el seq.. occurring after March 15,2004.

E. ADMISSIONS AND WAIVERS OF RIGHIS

61. Respondent Admiral admits and agrees that the EPA Administrator and Region
IX Administrator have jurisdiction and authority over the subject mattcr of the
action commenced in this CAFO and over Admiral pu"Suant to Section 3008 of
RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6928. and 40 C.F.R. §§ 22.4 and 22.37. Further, for the
purposes of this proceeding, Admiral admits to the jurisdictional allegations of
facts and law set forth in Section B ofthis CAFO. Admiral consents to and
agrees not to contest EPA's jurisdiction and authority to enter into and issue this
CAFO and to enforce its terms. Further, Admiral will not contest EPA's
jurisdiction and authority to compel compliance with this CAFO in any
enforcement proceedings. either administrative or judicial, or to impose sanctions
for violations of this CAFO.

62. Respondent Admiral neither admits nor denies any allegations of fact or law set
forth in Section C of this CAFO. Admiral hereby waives any rights it may have
to contest the allegations set forth in this CAFO, waives any rights it may have to
a hearing on any issue relating to the factual allegations or legal conclusions set
forth in this CAFO, including witbout limitation a hearing pun;uantto Section
3008(b) ofRCRA. 42 U.S.c. § 6928(b) and hercby consents to the issuancc of
this CAFO witbout adjudication. In addition. Respondent Admiral hereby waives
any rights it may havc to appeal thc Final Order attached to this Consent
Agreemcm and made part of this CAFO.

F. PARTIES BOUND

63. This CAFO shall apply to and be binding upon Respondent Admiral and its
agents, successors and assigns and upon all per1IOns aeti"g llldcr or for
Respondent Admiral, until such time as the civil penalty required under Section G
has been paid. At such time as those matters arc concluded, this CAFO shall
terminatc and constitute fuji settlement of the violllliollS alleged herein.

64. No change in ownership or any other legal s13tlL'l relati"g 10 the Facility will in
any way alter Admiral's obligations and responsibilities under this CAFO.

65. Respondent Admiral shall give prior notice of this CAFO to any suecessor in
interest prior to transfer of ownership OToperalion of the Facility and shall notify
EPA within seven (7) days priOT to such transfer untilthc tennination of this
CAFO.
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66. lbc undersigned representative of Admiraillcreby certifies he or she is fully
authorized to enter into Ihis CAFO, to cxe<;;U1e and to legally bind Respondent
Admiral to it.

G. PAYMENI OF CIVIL PENALTY

67. Respondent Admiml consents to the assessment of and agrees to pay a civil
penally ofFIFfEEN THOUSAND DOL.LARS ($15,000.00) in full scnlement of
the fedeml civil penally claims sct forth in this CAFO.

68. Respondent shall submit payment of tile FIFTEEN THOUSAND DOLLARS
($15,000.00) civil penalty in accordance with the sehedule set forth in Seetion [)
in accordance with one oftlle options set forth below:

a.A check sent by regular U.S. Postal Service mail should be made payable
to the "Treasurer. United States of America" and addressed to:

US Environmental Protection Agency
Fines and Penalties
Cincinnati Finance Center
PO 60:< 979f)77
51. wuis, MO 63197-9000

b.Wire transfers should be directed to the Feder-,ll Reserve Bank of New
York as follows

Federal Reserve Bank of New York
ABA" 021030004
Ae<:ount .. 68010727
SWIFT address" FRNYUS33
JJ Liberty Street
New York NY 10045
Field Tag 4200 oflhe Fedv.ire message should read"D 68010727
Environmental Prote<;;tion Agency"

e. A eheck sent by overnight mail should be payable to the "Treasurer,
United Stutes of America" and addressed to:

u.S. Bank
1005 Convention Pla:r,a
Mail Station SL.-MO-C2GL
SI. Louis, MO 63101

Contact: Natalie Pearson, 314-418-4087

d. Ifusing ACH (alS<) known as REX or remittance e:<press):
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Automated Clearinghouse (ACH) for receiving US currency
PNC Bank
808 17'" StR-"1:t, NW
Washington, DC 20074
Contact - Jesse White 301-887-6548
ABA~051036706

TTllllSaCtion Code 22 - checking
Environmental Protection Agency
Account 310006
CTX Format

e. An On Line Payment Option is available through the Dept. of Treasury.
This payment option can be accessed from the infonnation below:

WWW.PAY.GOV
Emer sfo 1.1 in the search field

Open form and complete required fields.

69_ At the time payment is so made, a copy of the check or other form ofpayment or
evidL'TICe thereof shall be sent to each ofthc following Rcgion IX addresses:

Danielle Carr
Regional Hearing Clerk (aRC-I)
u.s. Environmental Protei:tiOll Agency - Region IX
75 Hawthorne Street
San Fr<lDcisco.CA 94105

~d

Loren I-Ienning (WST-3)
WlIS1e Management Division
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency - Region IX
75 Ila,,-'lhorne Street
San Francisco, CA 94105

70. All payments shall indicate the name of the Facility, EPA identification number
of the Facility, the Respondent's name and address. and the EPA docket number
of this action.

71. In accordance with the Debt Collection Act of 1982 and U.S. Treasury directive
(TFRM 6-8000), the payment mllSt be received in accordance with the schedule
set forth in Section D of this CAFO 10 avoid additional charges. If payment is llOt
received by each deadline specified in the schedule in Section D of this CAFO.
interest will aecrue on the amount due from the appropriate deadline set forth in
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the schedule at !he cWTCnt rate published by lhe United States Treasury as
described at 40 C.F.R. § 13.11. A late penalty charge of$ 15.00 will be imposed
aller thirty (30) calendar days with an additional $15.00 charge for each
subsequent thirty (30) day period. A 6% per annum penalty will further apply on
any principal amount not paid within ninety (90) calendar days of!hc deadline set
forth in the schedule in Section D of this CAFO. Respondent will also be liable
for stipulated penalties as set forth below for any payment not receilloo by its
deadline.

II. DELAY IN PERFORMANCfjSTlPULATED PENALTIES

n. [n the ellcnt Respondent ADMIRAL fails to submit a payment to EPA by the time
required in this CAfO. Respondent shall pay stipulated penalties up to fiVE
HUNDRED DOLLARS ($500.00) pcrday for the first to fiflcen!h day of delay,
up to ONE TIIOUSAND DOLLARS ($1 ,000.00) per day for the sixteenth to
thirtieth day ofdelay, and up to FIFTEEN HUNDRED OOLLARS (SI ,500.00)
per day for each day of delay thereafter.

73. All penalties shall begin to accrue on the date that perfonnanee is due or a
violation occurs, and shall continue to accrue through the final day ofcorr'CCtion
of the noncompliance or completion oftbe 3Ctillity. No!hing herein shall prellcot
the simultaneous accrual of separate penalties for separate violations.

74. All penalties owed to EPA under this Section shall be due within thirty (30) days
of receipt ofa wr1nen demand by EPA for such penalties. Such demand shall
describe the noncompliance and shall indicate the amount ofpenallies due.
Interest at the cun-ent rate published by the United States Treasury, as described at
40 C.F.R. § 13.11, shall begin to accrue 00 the unpaid balance at the end of the
thirty (30) day period. Unless EPA directs payments pUffluanl to !his CAFO to a
different address, any stipulated penalty payment shall be made in accordance
with one of the options set forth in Section G above.

75. At the time any penalties owed to EPA under this Section are made, a copy of the
ehecl: or other form of payment or evidence tllcreof shall be sent to Region IX in
accordance with Paragraph 69 above.

76. All payments shall indicate !he name of the Facility, EPA identification number
of the Facility, Respondent Admiral's name and address. and the EPA docket
number oflhis action.

77. The payment ofstipulated penalties shall not alter in any way Respondent
Admirnl's obligation to complete the performance required hereunder.

78. The stipulated penalties set forth in Ihis Section do not preclooc EPA from
pursuing any o!her remedies Or sanctions which may be available to EPA by
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reason of Respondtont Admiral's failure to comply with any of the requirements of
this CAFO.

I. RESERVATION QF RIGHTS

79. EPA expressly reserves all rights and defenses that it may have.

80, EPA hereby reserves all of its statutory and regulatory powers. authorities, rights
and remedies, both legal and equitable, including the right to require !hat
Respondent Admiral perform tasks in addition to those required by this CAFO.
EPA funher reserves all of its statutory and regulatory powers, authorities, rights
and remedies, both legal and equitable, which may pertain to Respondent
Admiral's failure to comply with any ofthc requirements oftrus CAFO, including
without limitation, the assessment of penalties under Section 3008(e) of RCM,
42 U.S.C. § 6928(e). This CAFO shall not be construed as a covenant not to sue,
release. waiver or limitation ofany rights. remedies. powers or authorities. civil or
criminal, which EPA has urw:ler RCM. the Comprehensive Environmental
Response. Compensatic)D and Liability Act of 1980. as amended ('"CERCLA ~). or
any other slatutory, regulatory or common law enforcement authority of the
United States.

81. Compliance by Resporw:lent Admiral with the terms of this CAFO shaH not relieve
Admiral of its obligations to comply with RCRA or any other applicable local,
California, or federal laws and regulations.

82. The entry of this CAFO and Respondent Admiral's consent to comply shall not
limit or otherwise preclude EPA from taking additional enfon:cment llC1ions
should EPA detennine that such actions are warr.mted except as;t relates to
Respondcnt Admiml'$ liability for federal civil penalties for tl>c ~lJC('ific alleged
violations and facts as set forth in Section C of this CAFO.

83. This CAFO is not intended to be nor shall it be construed as a permit. This CAFO
docs not relieve RespondeD! Admiral of any obligation to obtain and comply with
any local. California, or federal permits.

J. OIliER CLAIMS

84. Nothing in this CAFO shall constitute or be construed as a release from any other
claim, cause of action or demand in law or equity by or against any penon, firm,
partnership, Cl1tity or corporation for any liability it may have arising out of or
relating in any way to the gc:-neration, storage, treatment, handling, transportation,
release, or disposal ofany hazardous constituents, hazardous substances,
ha7.ardous "''lIS1CS. pollutants, or conlamilliUlts found at. taken to, or taken from the
facility.

K. MISCELLANEOUS
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85. By signing this CAFO, Respond~...t Admiral without admitting or denying them.
certifies that all of the alleged violations set forth in Section C of this CAFO,
which are or were capable ofcorrection, have been corrected.

86. Tlus CAFO may be amended or modified only by written agreement e~ccuted by
both EPA and Respondent.

87. The headings in this CAFO are for convenience of reference only and shall not
alTeet interpretation of this CAFO.

88. The Effective Date of this CAFO is the date the CAPO. once signed by tile
Regional Judicial Officer. is filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk.

IT IS SO AGREED.

I L-J-7
Dale

v i

/2,.). v'lt7

Dale
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FINAL ORDER

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that this Consent Agreement and Final Order
(U.S. EPA Docket No. RCRA·dl·~1) a0 '/be entered and that
Respondent ADMIRAL TRANSPORTAnON ("Respondent") pay a civil
penalty of FIFTEEN THOUSAND DOLLARS ($15,000.00) in any of the
manners outlined in Section G, within the time frames sct forth in the
schedule in Section D of this Consent Agreement and Final Order. A notice
of each payment and a copy of each check shall be sent to the EPA Region
IX addresses specified in Section G of this Consent Agreement and Final
Order within each of the spccific, applicable time frames sel forth in the
Schedule in Section D.

This Final Order, once signed, shall be effective immediately
upon it being filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk.

17,· 0" '1-
Date ~w~ W'------

R~al Judicial Officer
United States Environmental Protection Agency,
Region IX

16



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that on the date below. duplicate originals of the
foregoing Complaint. Consent Agreement and Final Order. was filed with the
Regional Hearing Clerk Region IX. One of the duplicates was sent. on the date
indicated below. by certified mail. return receipt requested. to:

Gary Erb
Vice President/General Manager
Admiral Transportation
300 N. Baldwin Pork Blvd.
City of Industry, CA 91746

(" ~ fLM..<l& t (!I!M
~elleCarr
Regional Hearing Clerk
Office of Regional Counsel. Region IX


